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Ms. C.assgndra eru Commingled Production
Exploitation Engineer .
Canadian Natural Resources Limited G. Miltenberger
2000, 425 - 1 Street S.W. ] P. S. Attariwala
Calgary AB T2P 3H3 V" | R. G. Stefik

G. Farr

Dear Ms. Lai: Wellfile (originals)
RE: APPLICATION FOR COMMINGLED PRODUCTION gi‘l’fy 0-20

CNRL ET AL PEEJAY d-43-1/94-A-15; WA# 893

The Ministry has reviewed your application dated June 4, 1998, requesting permission to
commingle gas production from the Gething ‘A’ and Halfway ‘H’ pools encountered in the
subject well. ’

The Peejay Gething “A” is a single well pool. The Halfway “H” pool consists of three wells
which are included in a Concurrent Production project. Oil production from the project well d-
33-1/94-A-15 ceased in May 1989, the gascap well d-43-1 is the only remaining producer in the
scheme. '

Current reservoir pressure, depletion and fluid composition are similar for the two pools, with the
Halfway being slightly sour.

We wish to advise you that your application to commingle production from these two formations
is hereby approved, under the authority of section 44 of the Drilling and Production Regulation,
subject to the following conditions: «

1. Production from the Gething (982.1-987.2 mKB) and Halfway (1119.2-1120.4 mKB)
formations may be commingled.

2. Gas, condensate and water production should be allocated on the BC S-1 and BC S-2 forms
on the basis of Gething 90% and Halfway 10%.

3. This approval may be modified at a later date if deemed appropriate through a change in
circumstances.
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. van Oort, P. Eng.
Director -
Engineering and Operations Branch

Sincerely

RGS/mef

Ministry of Energy and Minerals Division Mailing Address: Location:

Energy and Mines Engineering and Operations Branch PO Box 9326 Stn Prov Govt Sixth Floor
Victoria BC V8W 9N3 1810 Blanshard Street
Telephone: (250) 952-0302 Victoria BC V8T 4.1

Facsimile: (250) 952-0291
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